
RAPPAHANNOCK REGIONAL JAIL 

Procurement Division 

1745 Richmond Hwy.  

Stafford, VA  22554 

 

February 9, 2023 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 TO ALL OFFERORS: 

 

Reference – Request for Proposals: 2023-JP 

 Title: Telephone System 

           Dated: January 17, 2003  

          Sealed Proposals Due: March 07, 2023 at 1:00 PM  

 

The following request for clarification and information has been posed to the original Request 

for Proposal referenced above. 

         

 Do you require overhead paging capabilities? Will the desk phone be a component of the 

paging requirement? Answer: No overhead paging required. Paging only from phone to 

other phones. 

 Is the SMS requirement a one to one communication? Answer: SMS requirement is for 

one to many 

 Is there a SMS requirement for one to many? Answer: Yes 

 What is the number of participants for “conference bridging” required above 3. Answer: 

Up to 15 participants 

 What is the total number of licensed users required? Answer: 400 

 How many users require an unlimited long distance license? Answer: 400 

 How many users do not require an unlimited long distance license? Answer: 0 

 Are there any analog requirements? Fax lines, Fire alarm, elevator alarm, any other 

analog requirements? Answer: Yes. 3 Fax lines 

 What is the number of additional DIDs (incl. toll free, fax, auto receptions)? Answer: 400 

o # small ATAs (1-4 ports)? Answer: 3 

o # medium ATAs (5-24 ports)? Answer: 0 

o # large ATAs (25-48 ports)? Answer: 0 

 What are the total # call flows? Answer: 60 

 How many total # sites? Answer: 2 

 Can services be remote or is onsite required? Answer: Onsite preferred 

 

All other specifications, terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

 

Note: 

A signed acknowledgement of this addendum must be received by this office either prior to the 

proposal due date and hour or attached to your proposal.  Signature on this addendum does 

not substitute for your signature on the original RFP document.  The original RFP document 

must be signed. 

 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:      ________________________ 
 


